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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/Claims & 1A/Taxis/Claims)
<|eeGek@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 28 December, 2018 3:07 PM

To: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 28/7/2018 involving SHC 4382K & SLH 9754P (AlG's Insured)
Our Ref: TAX/07/18/2165/1g

Attachments: 07 18 2165.pdf

Dear All,

We guantify our own losses as follows:-

Cost of Repair 52050.00
Loss of Rental 5187250 | 14 daysx 513375 |
LTA Search Fee 57.00
Total $3529.50

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repair invoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3] GlA report
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report
5) LTA search

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

%SHIRT

AUTOMOTIVE




2 SmRT

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMRT Automative Service Pt Ltd

G0 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapare 757708

FAX Number
Estimator Telaphone Mumber

Accident Reporting Mumber

|
Lf 5

63885502
BAEE2623
BEEBIETZ

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg No

Ref No

Reg Date

Vehicle Type

Make

Madel

Name of Dnver

Type of Accident

Date / Time of Accident
Accident Reported Date / Time
Surveyor is Required?
Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back?
Towed Back Date/Time
Replacement Vehicle |ssued?
Accident Repair Job Card No

Special Instruction to ARC.if any :

TOWED $B0 / SLHo754p
Prepared Date

SHC4382K
TAX/O7/18/2165
20/12/2013

TAXI

TOYOTA PRIUS

PRIUS

KAM KIAN MENG ANDY
SIDE SWIPE
2B/07/2018 02:05:00 AM
06/08/2018 12:00:00 AM
Yes

No

No

000024087427

06/08/2018 05:51:47 PM

pmeT i

;‘5 STy

(/07/18/2165

Page:

1




LW SMRT Automelive Service Ple Lig

'@’SM l Jr 50 Woodiands Industrial Park E4, Singapors 757705
. ! _ ' FAX Number - 63685552
‘ (Lj i/ 1P IP{ /12:2D Estimator Telephone Number - 68862623

' M.{i,i& [ %30 Accident Reporting Number - 58562673

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Esﬁmakf -8 ﬁ / )7:30

“Section A-To be completed by claims AdvisorDuty officer at Ar.cldur, Reporting Centre £
Reg. No . SHC4382K / ”\,
Ref No , . TAX/D7/18/2165 6 l l}m
Reg. Date I 20M2/2013
Vehicle Type - TAXI /t d ' . '
Make © TOYOTA PRIUS ®
Model © PRIUS . —— s,
Name of Driver : M KIAN MENG ANDY :
Type of Accident : SIDE SWIPE 3 v - E

Date / Time of Accident
Accldent Reported Date / Time
Surveyor is Required?

Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back?

Towed Back Date/Time
Replacement Vehicle Issued?
Accident Repair Job Card No : 000024097427
Special Instruction to ARC,If any -

TOWED $60/ SLHe7s4p - i l& LIS
BEFORE PAINT PHOTO AND AFTER PAINT PHOT FOR CHECK ITEM AND REPLACE ITEM PLEASE CALL
SURVEYOR Muhd Nazrll (LKK) & Email sur@ikkautodoan HP-98804220

LUMPSUM REPAIR

Prepared Date : 0a/08/2018

Zéc_ /1 /9’/1 Y /7 akfﬂsz
Vehicia to VWega Dato In: 8& Tuwluu:_@:ﬁ

:E 2 Fl . Tima n:_1200  paee
o 1 1504 Wega Job Mo: "ﬂ_] r41s

| Vatsichy sent to SEIAT Data by Y Towsian:

ﬁi?'ﬂ-ldﬁl_w_ Briver: QE'—R

Recoding Cainerg ;____G_ T

"'l
Radio Anlenna / E’
1* wiiness ﬁ Date %

2 withess Date

1711812165 ; Page: 1




Enqﬂnp B - To be Completed by Service Advisar, Accident Repair Centre =

Chassis No : JTDKN38UT70-5718862 Mileage : 0
‘Work Shop : Repair Completed Data / Time :
Summary of Repalr Estimates
Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges :  B76.00 €00.00
Total Spray Painling Charges © 148400 700.00
Total Material Charges o 81770 584.36
Other Charges - 1,189.00 170.00
TOTAL - 3,976.70 2,024.36
Lum Sum Total : 4,000.00 2,050.00
No. of Repair Days ! 5.00 3.00
Prepared / Adjustad By ; NAZ ( LKK }
Arc / Surveyer Sing Off Date ¢ O7/08/2018 03:41:17 PM 07/08/2018 04:13:21 PM

R

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks

Prepared Date : 07/08/2018 03:41:17 PM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair
Quotation No QN- l?l 0-0[63 Invoice No

Quotation Date : 4 l [® Invoice Data

Involce Amount  ; 0.00 Prepared Date:  8/7/2018 3:41:35 PM

e L
Acknowsdjed U

5.9“.!".!"!

Dl

TAX/07/18/2165 Page: 2



Section D - Detalls of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope

Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, ¥ applicable
TO REPAIR LH REAR PORTION B76.00 600.00
Total Labour 676.00 600.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO RESPRAY REAR DOOR LH 378.00 200.00

TO RESPRAY ROCKER PANEL MOULDING 180.00 100.00

TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER LH 378.00 200.00

TO RESPRAY RIM 180.00 0.00

TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER 378.00 200,00

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 1,484.00 700.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope CQuotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, f applicable
TOWING CHARGE 84,00 50.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA|100.00 0.00
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING  [120.00 0.00
TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR SOLAR [125.00 0.00
FILM (NET)

T TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM [120.00 20.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 120.00 50.00
COMPARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR.

TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS & 120.00 50.00
WATER TEST RR LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 0.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM &60.00 0.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING 120.00 0.00
PURPOSE)

TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE 120.00 0.00
Total Other Costs 1,189.00 170.00

TAX/OTI8/2165

Page: 3




Part 4 - Spare Paris | Material Usage

Parn Portion | Stock No Fart Name Oty | List Prica |Discount | Final Prics ARC Surveyor | Photos
Number (s) %) (s) Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
|6700s- (8505487 |DOOR RR/LH D|954 50 25.00 0.00 Repiace |[Notgiven |[Now .
47080 X SvL
75852- MOULDING BODY, LH 1|s7360 100. 0.00 Replace i No
7o) “ gl il 7
51602- 6505476 |FENDER RRILH 1|768.30 0
péaas 66.8 100.00 '| 00 Replace |Repalr N? IL
STICKER DECAL 1|7.80 0.00 7.80 Replacs lace No .
SMRT Rep ~ nk
mcrr&ﬁ DECAL8555|  1/21.60 000  [21.80 Repiace [Replace [No " |
8 B ¢
62720- QUARTER GLASS o[188.10 2500 |[0.00 Replace [Notgiven [No % ]
47031 RR/LH Y
ﬁnwﬂn SEALANT W/SCREEN olar.oo 0.00 0.00 Replace  [Nol given Nn): 3.3
:ﬁ‘la- B505658 |WHEEL DISC 0|148020 |2500 |o.00 Replace [Motgiven |[No X
6503707 |TYRE 0[126.74 000 |[0.00 Replace [Notgiven [NoX .|
52159 B505548 |BUMPER REAR 1}458.80 2500 [34385 Replace |Replace Nu//
47505 \
52576 6505550 |BUMPER SIDE 1|54.80 2500 [7110 Replace [Replace [No /
47020 RETAINER RR/LH 1
52542 BUMPER SEAL, RR 1|e8.80 25.00 [s8.88 Replaca |Check No 7\ i
47021 LH
78088- 8505617 |(BUMPER LIP COVER 1|72.20 2500 |54.15 Replace |Replace  [No
47020 RR/LH .
80487- BUMPER CLIPS 10]2.10 2500 [1575 Replace |Replace |[No_~ .|
o721 N
PIXEL STICKER 2|80.00 0.00 120.00 Replace |Replacs  [No~” .,
SENSOR REVERSE 018000 0.00 0.00 Replace [Notgiven [No X
52575- #505548 |BUMPER SIDE 1[s4.80 2500 [71.10 Replace |Replace  [No
47020 RETAINER RR/RH ]
TOTAL MATERIALS 772.13|705.45
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 617.70|564.36
Added Spare Parts | Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part Portion Part Name Qty | ListPrica |Discount | Final Price |ARC Check | Surveyor i 3
Mumber (3) (%) %) Check | Check
2575. BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 94 80 2500 [71.10 Replace |Raplacs  |No
7020 RR/RH
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS 71.10
—
4543
2l )
2 2 ( J
564 56
o
s ar
A g
A % 1o i
= T 2
B e
o f) 3 &
s ¥
TAX/OTHBI2165 b Page: 4



"|- Conttactor

i Co WEGA ENGINEIZRING PTE LTD
Acl:rNderﬂ b:m B Dale of Collection
Nomber | 0% /07 1 ] 2 1hs i glls
ahy o . !
Date of R N
SHC y2k2 k et g l§|F
. | Number of D
j_ Vehicle Model | To' Te PRuge Emmaw i
RIZQUEST FOR SI)PPLYMENT PARTS
SN | Number photos Part Descripti '
v BElo A 171 s s - ]
waor L, Deden, ; e A
o sr Sde Rekrmer o Lid ¥ quso :
3 voper Qide Refoiner R QU Y4 7 L ‘
4 =4
5
= e
r : {
- |
| _
_ <<<Please submil photogtaphs for damaged parts>>> hl
‘e CHIR -

{Position) ADVISOR

Do solamnty and aincerely dactate that - Supplomentary Parts are raised for replacement for the aforesaid vehicie.

| acknowledge that this declaralion Is true and correct, and! | mako It with the understanding and balief that a person

Signalure of person making this deciaration

[To be sgned in front of an authorised witnesa)

who makes a false declaration is Hable to the damagos of porjury.

Acknowlndge By ARC Executive | Supervisor / SA
Approval By Surveyor ! In-house Stalf
Parts Ordefing SMRT Sicre / Conlractor Supply / Form 22/ Form22 / PO / WOC/ Reservation |
wWoGC Number
| Photo Submitled

For SWRT Sl

Date of submission




T tm e mmsnipresus My weEs IS MUY DU, ALGILETL REPEIT GBNoe

Chassis No JTDKN38U70-57 18962 Mileage : 0

Work Shop Repair Compieted Date | Time
Summary of Repair Estimates
' Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges : 678.00 0.00
Total Spray Painting Charges ©1,484.00 0.00
Total Material Charges . 3,267.72 3,267.72
Other Charges . 1,188.00 0.00
TOTAL : 6,626.72 0.00
Lum Sum Total : 6,650.00 0.00
No. of Repair Days &00" 3 Do 0.00
Prepared / Adjusted By
Arc | Surveyor Sing Off Date 07/08/2018 03.41:17 PM 01/01/1800 12:00:00 AM

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks

Prepared Date . 07/08/2018 03:41:17 FM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation No Invoice No
Quotation Date Invoice Date
Invoice Amount 0.00 Prepared Date BITI2018 3:41:35 PM

AXI0T/18/2165 Page:

2




—_—— - m————EEmEAE RS P LA AR =@ RIITOLED

Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR LH REAR PORTION 676.00 0.00
Total Labour 0.00

o g

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyaor, if applicable
TO RESPRAY REAR DOOR LH P8W 200 0.00
TO RESPRAY ROCKER PANEL MOULDING 18060 |o- 0.00
TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER LH 80T 4 0.00
TO RESPRAY RIM 18000 .~ 0.00
TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER IBOU 4, 0.00
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 1,40400 220 0.00
Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses
Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TOWING CHARGE 8480 0.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED 1;0..9-9—\' 0.00
AREA vaidh
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING (12000 vy , A 0.00
TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR SOLAR [125.80" o 0.00
ILM (NET) nn
FO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 12 0.00
SYSTEM 28 25
N0 REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 12080~ 0.00
“OMPARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR.
O INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS & 12060~ 0.00
NATER TEST RR LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE | Jo
O REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100868~ A 4n 0.00
O WASH AND VACUUM 6000 ~ nn 0.00
"0 REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING [120.86— P 0.00
URPOSE) v
"0 REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE 12086~ 9 X a0 0.00
“otal Other Costs 1,189.00 0.00
I\',,Pn_ Ly
Ylar (549
L[

AX/07/18/2165

I DAY
o7l HeL (InD

Page: 3



Part 4 - Spare Parts | Material Usage

= Part' . | Porlion | Stock No Part Name Qty | List Price | Discoumt | Final Price ARC Surveyor Photos
Mumber (5) (%) {3 Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
BT004- 6505487 DOOR RR/LH 1 854.50 25.00 715.87 Replace  Replace No.
47080 Xswd
75B52- MOULDING BODY. LH 1 673.80 25.00 508,20 Replace Replace Na x
47800 R
61602- 6505476 FEMDER RR/LH 1 768.80 25.00 575.10 Replace Replace No X Q
47081
STICKER DECAL 1780 0.00 7.80 Replace Replace No ;
SMRT N
STICKER DECAL 8555 12180 0.00 21.60 Replace Raplace No Ffu
Baaas 1
B2720- QUARTER GLASS 1 168.10 25.00 126.07 Replace Replace No X
47031 RR/LH 10
COMMO SEALANT W/SCREEN 1 37.00 0.00 37.00 Replace  Replace Nao \
M A
42611- 6505658 WHEEL, DISC 1 1,4980.20 25.00 1,117.65 Replace Replace No e |
47140 N4
68503707 TYRE 112674 0.00 126.74 Replace  Replace No w1 4
52158- 6505548 BUMPER REAR 1 458,60 25.00 343,95 Replace Replaca No
47005 CAK
52576- 6506550 BUMPER SIDE 1 84.80 25.00 71.10 Replace  Replace Ne <=
47020 RETAINER RR/LH d
52592- BUMPER SEAL. RR 1 88.80 25.00 B66.67 Replace  Replace No =
47021 LH :
76088- 65056817 BUMPER LIP COVER 17220 25.00 5415 Replace Replace No /
47020 RR/LH SR
30487- BUMPER CLIPS 10 2.10 25.00 16,75 Replace Replace No /
17211 nd g
PIXEL STICKER 2 60.00 0.00 120.00 Replace Replace No 2, Le
SENSOR REVERSE 1 180.00 0.00 180.00 Replace Replace HﬂXtUL,
TOTAL MATERIALS 4,084.67 4,084.65
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 3.267.72|3,267.72
Added Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Par Portion Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARG Check Surveyor LT
Number (%) (%) (%) Check Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
AX/07/18/2165 Page: 4



‘Vivian Lau !LKI(Autn!

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Monday, 20 August, 2018 5:33 PM

To: eyap@lioncityrentals.comsg’ insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg’
o = Hsiao Tang (LKKAuUto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH 9754P and SHC 4382K on 28/07/2018

Our Ref: CCI/LCRI8014571/Nwal
20 August 2018
LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD

Dear Sir'Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH 9754P and SHC 4382K on 28/07/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against
vou and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed 1o negotiate
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 7 days from the date of this letter,

Please call us if you have further queries.

Thank yvou

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email; Vivianlau@lkkauto.com! fax: 6741-4108
Bik 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue t, #02-25 | S(408933)



AUTHORISATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

VWE, _SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimant) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4,
SINGAPORE 757705 (address), owner of SHC 4382K (vehicle no.) hereby authorize _ SMRT
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD _ (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my claim for repair
costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no. _ SHC 4382K  that was damaged pursuant
to the accident which occurred on __28/07/2018 (date) along TAN OUEE LAN STREET _ (location)
involving vehicle no/s SLH 9754P (“the accident™).

[ further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit and the
workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s
being made in favour of the SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without prejudice and

without admission of liability basis insofar as the drverfowner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concemed.

Dated this 3 (day)of __"Jan  (month) 2019 (year)

Signed by “the third party claimant”™ Signed by “the workshop”
{with chop if applicable) (with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amoun! claimed for $ 2.790.00 (Global
Sum) for vehicle no. SHC 4382K that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 28/07/2018
(date) along TAN OUEE [AN STREET (location) involving vehicle no/s SLH 9754P.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 07/08/2018 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/I are/am authorized by the owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (“the third party claimant™)
of vehicle no. SHC 4382K make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/T have full authority to
settle the matter on hisfher behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein the letter of authority
given by “the third party claimant™,

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages, loss and/or
expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant™ after the above said
agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to costs of
repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SHC 4382K (vehicle no.) as a result of the
accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final seitlement of any claim of “the third party
claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without

ndmission of linbility basis.

This agreement is subject 1o the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive
jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this __3 __ (day) of ?fa.u (month) 201§ (year)

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop)

Our acceptance of your offer
of settlement would not negate
or prejudice our driver's right
af ragavery for his/her losses,



SHRT Autcmotive Services Pte Ltd
m 251 Morth Bridge Road Singapors 175102

Tal: &5 S3IL1000 Fax: &5 E3340247

AUTOMOTIVE z
Tax Invoice
Customer Code: 3000063 GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
CHN : 1990042802
SMRET TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice No. ; IV1B1200173
Date : 10.12.2018
Block Unit Vehicle No. : SHC43B2K
Yoor Ref Mo. : TAX/07/18/2165
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL EBARK E4 QOur Ref No. : 24097427
SIHGAPORE 757705 Terms ; 30 Days
Description Qty Unit Add J (Discount) Ampunt
Cost % Amount
LUMP S5UM AMOUNT FOR REPAIR 1.00 5 2,050.00
A5 PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMEMDATION
GRAND TOTAL 5 2,050.00
Remark :
Make/Model : TOYOTA PRIUS
Accident Date : 27.07.2018
H.B. Faymant by cheque should be crosssd and
made payable to 'EMRT Automotive Sarvices Pte Led',
Ho receipt will ba fssued unless requasted. W

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pre Ltd

Fage 1/1 E. &§ O.E

\



& SmMRT

SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref:  TAX/07/18/2165
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 15/08/2018

ACCIDENT ON 28/07/2018 INVOLVING SHC 4382K & SLH 9754P

ALONG TAN QUEE LAN STREET

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHC 4382K is $133.75
per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
MRT TAXIS PTELTD

for Manager
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' Enguire Transaction History

Log Date/Time: O7 Aug 20118 /08:21:30
Assel Type: Yehicle Transaction Amount:
Aot 10 SLHETS4P
* Transaction Type: 1R.32 Insurance Enqulry (GIRO Payment)  Channel:
% e I ESASAAHD - RALQISH BINTEABDUL  Business Transaction
]j. HALIL Relerance No.:
: Search Dage [ Time: _:’__!_Jul!uﬂ_'gzpim
Insurance Company: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANMCE PTE.LTD,

Infarmation displayed ks correct a2 ot the log date and time.

Enquire Related Logs OK

¥

PSR OV BQINANVTIRCUONNUDYQAnCY | MLOGLISInG fr LML I _i=reuiuae |

§7.a%

Exterral Agancy
20180807082130736TES

1R



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

|
I
1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Express
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - S B -
Case | Motified {Est Submitted | Adj Assigned adj Apt Ag] Submitted [ Ins Auth'ed ST
" ‘:n 3l 2018 g;,;:“ 018 $42,050.00 | $$2.050.00 Panding for Survay
n H
| £t ey | _ e Adj gt | Edit Extimates | | view son | Canenl Cide |

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]
|LCRFPTELYD, Co Reg No. 201624597k

SMAT TAXIS PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 198905369%

Vehicle Reg . |*8p07/2018 02:00 - :59
Ha.: SHC4382K " ||S85 Months and 8 Days From LTA Aeg Date {Man Yr})
= — Is nd 8 Days From LT,

Claim Type: | TP / 291926191156 PeACHoVE" | 0999594790 (Comprenensive)

Policy No, |
SLHSTS4P {Claimant) | D+ 18090213IMFSH

Excess: i
SMET Automotive Services mw{ﬂm}mmmiml Park E4, TSTTOS Woodlands - Tel! 58662628
AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (Express) - Tel: 65-6415-3000 . [Handl#d by Khoo, Kay-Eng - 6419 1026] Kay-

M5 First Capital Insurance Lbd (HQ) - Tel: 62222311

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel! 6256-1561 . [Handled by Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah] . . [Final Rpt due
23/08/2018] — = —

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view M |  Compase Case il |
h“ﬂﬂ arg no mal f‘m I‘H-.I; case.

\I'hwl.l'l.l am?ﬂd Creats New Task | L‘nmpuu_|

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=
Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
| Mo reauylts

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 11/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SHC43B82K (29192619115G)
[SLH9754P]
TP
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
Jul 28 2018 2:00AM
[LCRF PTE LTD]
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents | _Uoload Photos | _Composs New Letter | Uplead oo | _uptsad sutc | View (View = Browses |
Lm-;cnmnd-nm |1 per page g B |
No |Finakzed On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumibeall| Print
1 [(oram) Third Party Express Suttiement - Payment Breakdown 0 =
Photos/Images - Tperpege ] &
No. [Relabel/Reorder [LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
L 0B/12/18 12:49 | General View - D | Loed G
2 [06/12/1812:49 | Ganerst View - © | wews | |
3 06/12/1812:49 | General View B - O Losdwc | &
4 06/12/1812:49 | GenersiView 0 | lsaowc | A
5 06/12/18 12:40 | General View O | Lowws ||
6 06/12/18 12:49 | General View | @ | oeaws |
7 |06/12/18 12:49 | General View . O | v | & |
B 06/12/1812:48 General View 0D eawc A
§  |06/12/18 12:40 | General View @ oews | @
!m 06/12/18 12:49 | General View - 0D | lcedwc | 4
11061218 12:49 | General View - = | | Lesawc | B
12 06/12/18 1249 | General View | @ | Loeaws | 4
|11_nu1munﬂ General View o | @ | osews | B4
14 |0BA12/18 12:45 | General View D | ladwc | A
15 08/12/18 12:45 | Genersl View O | saws | B2
16 |06/12/18 12:49 General View 0 | oaarc =1
17 [08/12/1812:49 | General View O wdws | B
16 08/12/16 12:99 | Genersl View O | caws | B |
15 |06/12/1812:49 | General View 0 | Loac o E-1
20 |DB/12/18 12:48 General View - 0 | waaws | B |
21 |DB12/18 12140 | Ganersl View O | e | A
22 061218 1248 | General View O | oedwc | B
23 |06/12/18 12:49 | Ganeral View ©  iowdic | B
24 |06/12/18 12:49 General View D | Losdws E'
:;s_ 06/12/18 12:49 | Ganeral View O e [ @
(26 06/13/18 1249 | General View D | oadiec | A
Documentation = 1"'_# ‘E—. 2 1|
Mo Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnall| Print|
‘1 [13/08/18 19:03 _TP GIA REPORT Load POF |
2 14/08/18 21:35 TP ESTIMATE - MARKED Load PDF
|3 |20/0A/1817:33  Email lette to O ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH $754F and SHC 4382K on 28,07.2018 Load POF
4 11/01/19 16:38  WORKSHOP INVOICE Lead PDF
5 11/01/19 1638 AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM Load POF
6 |11/01/19 16-38 me - Z"hmumr | |

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 11/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

'Letters/Correspondences. - 1 per pm ~1 &4
[Ne_[Fmaiized On |LKK Auto Consultants Fte Ltd (HQ) . Thumbnail print
7 [11/01/19 16:38 | RENTAL RECEIPT ]Fﬁ losd FOF |
B 1101718 16:38 | RENTAL MILEAGE | Load PoF

4 11/01/1916:38 | LTASEARCH o B | @ | waapor |
[Mo | Finaized On AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbeail Pring
|t 14/me/1809:55 | Of GIA REPORT o — @ | wsaror |

Documents Checklist

| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

lTMmmmmﬁmem.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handiing lnsurer
Hzte Bemdiii g0 prvals gl pes show ® D gther parbes

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 11/1/2019



Preview Page | of |

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| Vehicie No: SLH9754P (Insd veh) Model: TOYOTA PRIUS TAXI 1.8 (A)
SHC4382K (TP veh)
| Date of Accident: |28/07/2018
Global Sum Settlement | | [X] Yes | I ] Neo
Repair Estimata 5 B, 73564
Final Repair Cost '8 2.790.00
Loss of Use 'S 4.00 days at $50.00 per day
Rental (if any) - 4 days
LTA f GIA Search Fee -
Olhers: -1
4
Final Setflement Sum (Global Sum) 4 2,780.00

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ 1 YES [X ] NO {Kindly indicate
balow]

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liabiiity 100 (%)

8) For GIA sioind Works ; BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No:

BOLA Liability: [ Assessed Liability (*): (%)
* Assessed Liabilily to be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does nol apply.
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown
1) |SMRT Taxis Ple Ltd

2)
3)
4)

2,780.00

A% | @ | 4% ) W

11 Jan
JOANMNE LEE KHANG MIN 2018
LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
{Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical

Report/ Bill (if any)

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doclt... 11/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ice regne 1eas0resr

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email; sur@likkauto com assignmenis@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/LCR18014571/NEA3NZ

Date: 11012018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.  Palicy No: 0559984700
E:"_’"”“t Vehicle o, \cqa82k Insured Vehicle No : SLHG754P
Date of Loss: 2810712018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 291926191156
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No! SHC4382K
Make & Modal: TOYOTA PRIUS TAXI, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 27R1325008
Reg. Date: 201272013 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: JTDKN3GUTOST 18862
Colour; Brown Odometer 692901 km
Engine Capacily: 1798 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
M | F HI AT THE T F RVEY
Genearal Condition: Sleering (Serviceabls). ¥Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabls): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/85R15
Front Left Side Falken 6 mm Rear Lefl Side Falken 6 mm
Front Right Side Falken 6 mm Rear Right Side Falken 6 mm
The above valuss repraasn (e mmaining fre reads degh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference  Dff %
Parts 5,501.64 705.45 4 79619 B7.18
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3.23400 1,470.00 1,764.00 54 55
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) B.735.64 2,175.45 6.560.19 75.10
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 2,050.00
Nett Amount (5§) B,735.64 2,050.00 6,685.64 76.53
+ Loss of Use (4.0 x $550.00/day) (S$) 200.00
+ Car Rental (4.0 x $5133.75/day) (S$) 535.00
+ DociSearch Fee (S5) 7.00
Nett Liability (S$§) 2,792.00
Global Sum Settlement (S§) 2,790.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 07/0872018
Date Inspected: 07/0872018 Inspected At SMRT Automotive Services Pte Lid
(Woodlands)

https://singapore.mernimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 11/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

80 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757705
Estimated Penod of Repair. 3.0 days

Adjuster: Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah Manager: Asher Sng Rong i

NOTE: This repor represents our findings & the fime and place of ingpection sfated herein. Such ifkpechion has Seoen carmied ouf io the bes? of our
knowladge and ability but any othee iability undar any ofher crcumstances is heraby exprassly sxcluded

hitps:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 11/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
1 1 “BUMPER REAR (DISC 25%) Cracked 458 60F “343.95F
2 1 *BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/LH (DISC 25%) Cracked 84 80F *1.10F
3 1 *BUMPER LIP COVER RR/LH [DISC 25%) Scratched T2.20F *54.15F
4 1 'gl;:PE'R CLIPS (DISC 25%) Necessary 21.00F  *1575F

i }
5 1 *BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/RH (DISC 25%) Cracked 84 .8B0F *T1.10F
6 1 *STICKER DECAL SMRT (SN) Necessary 7.80F *7 BOF
7 1 *STICKER DECAL 65558888 (SN) Necessary 21.60F *2160F
8 2 *PIXEL STICKER (SN) Necessary 120.00F ™*120.00F
8 1 *DOOR RR/LH Serviceable 954 50 F ~F
10 1 *SENSOR REVERSE Serviceable 1B0.0DF ~F
1 1 *QUARTER GLASS RR/LH Not Necessary 168.10F “F
12 1 *SEALANT WISCREEN Mot Necessary a7 00F *-F
13 1 *WHEEL,DISC Not Necessary 1,480.20F “~F
14 1 *BUMPER SEAL,RR LH Not Necessary BBOOF ~-F
15 1 *“MOULDING BODY,LH Repair 673.60F ~F
1w 1 *FENDER RR/LH Repair 766.BOF *F
7o *TYRE Serviceable 126.74F *F
1/ 1 *SOLAR FILM Not Necessary 125.00F ~F
FaFmanchise pan

Total Parts (S§)  5,501.64 705.45

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 11/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellansous tems salected.
Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK MNew 676.00 600.00
2 SPRAY PAINT Neaw 1,484 00 700.00
3 TOWING CHARGE New 8400 50.00
4 TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA Mew 100.00
5 TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT/TYRE BALANCING New 120.00 -
6 TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM New 120.00 20.00
7 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT TRIM New 120.00 50.00
TO FACILITATE REPAIR
8  TOINSPECT RR LIGHTING,MECHANISMS & WATER TESTRR  New 120.00 50.00
LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE

9 TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS Mew 100.00 -
10 TO WASH AND VACUUM New 60,00 .
11 TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING PURPOSE) Mew 120.00
12 TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE New 120.00

Gross Labour Cost (55) 3.234.00 1,470.00

Report was unsubmitted dunng this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen ... 11/1/2019



